
Mr Mark Johnston 
Water Services 
Monaghan County council 
County Offices 
The Glen 
Monaghan 

1 1  October 2010 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghoiomhaireachl um Choomhnu Comhrhood 

Regional Inspectorate 
McCumiskey House, Richview, 
Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14, Ireland 

Cigireacht Rkigiunach, Teach Mhic Chumascaigh 
Dea-Radharc, B6thar Chain Sceach 
Bade Atha Cliath 14, fire 

T t353 1 268 0100 
F t353 I 268 0199 
E infoeepa ie 
W wwwepa ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

A003 1-0 1 , A0035-0 1 , A0020-0 1 & A0029-0 1 

Re: Acknowledgement in accordance with Regulation 25(c)(i) of the Waste Water Discharge 
(Licensing Regulations) 2007, as amended, in respect of waste water discharge Certificate of 
Authorisation Auplications in respect of Agglomerations named Clontibret, Drum, 
Threemilehuose & Tydavnet 

Dear Mr Johnston, 

I refer to the above referenced applications for waste water discharge certificates of 
authorisation which were received by the Agency on 21/12/2009 and to other information in 
respect of the application received by the Agency in reply to its notifications in accordance with 
Regulation 25(c)(ii). As the application documentation now complies with the requirements of 
Regulation 24 of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, I 
am directed to acknowledge the following applications in accordance with Regulation 25(c)(i) 
of the Regulations: 

A003 1-0 1 - Clontibret 
A003 5-0 1 - Drum 

A0029-0 1 - Tydavnet 
0 A0020-01 - Threemilehouse 

All the application documentation is made available for public inspection on our website 
www.epa.ie 

The Agency will issue its decision on the applications for certificates of authorisation in due 
course. 

Yours sincerely, 

Liz Dargan 
Environmental Licensing Programme 


